
NEVADA STATE  
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

BOARD MEETING 

October 9 & 10, 2019 

HILTON GARDEN INN 
7830 S LAS VEGAS BOULEVARD 

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

10



 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy, Ste 206, Reno, NV 89521 

(775) 850-1440  •  1-800-364-2081  •  FAX  (775) 850-1444 

•  Web Page: bop.nv.gov 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

September 4 & 5, 2019 
 

BOARD MEETING 
 

Hyatt Place 
1790 E Plumb Lane 

 
Reno, Nevada 

 
Board Members Present: 
 
Jason Penrod Kevin Desmond Jade Jacobo  Wayne Mitchell 
Melissa Shake  Robert Sullivan Gener Tejero    
 
Board Staff Present: 
 
Dave Wuest  Yenh Long  Paul Edwards Brett Kandt 
Shirley Hunting Darla Zarley  Joe Depczynski Sarah Bradley 
Kristopher Mangosing 
 
President Penrod read the mission statement of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to 
reiterate the Board’s duty to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada Law to protect 
the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 
 
1. Public Comment September 4, 2019 9:00 AM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
2. Approval of July 17-18, 2019, Minutes   
 
Ms. Shake requested a correction to Mark Johnston’s name on pg. 14. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the July 17-18, 2019 Meeting Minutes with 

the corrections discussed. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake  

11



2 

 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
3. Approval of July 30, 2019 Minutes   
 
Kevin Desmond recused from participation in this matter due to his absence at the July 30, 
2019 Meeting. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve the July 30, 2019 Meeting Minutes as 

presented. 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
4. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Non Appearance  
 

A. Broadway Family Pharmacy – New York, NY 
B. CarePartners Pharmacy LLC – Libertyville, IL 
C. Corner Pharmacy, Inc. – Phoenix, AZ 
D. Cornerstone Health Solutions – Randolph, MA 
E. Grand Rx – Richmond, TX 
F. InnovaScript – Indiana, PA 
G. Kaiser Permanente Pharmacy #985 – Downey, CA 
H. Kaiser Permanente Sterling Automated Refill Center – Sterling, VA 
I. LifeScript Pharmacy, PLLC – Fargo, ND 
J. Mathew Management IV, Inc. – Delray Beach, FL 
K. Patient Choice Pharmacy – Sugar Land, TX 
L. RareMed Solution – Pittsburgh, PA 
M. Relief Med Pharmacy – Conroe, TX 
N. Roman Health Pharmacy, LLC – Phoenix, AZ 
O. UrgentMedRx, LLC – Boca Raton, FL 
P. VectraRx Mail Pharmacy Services, LLC – Oro Valley, AZ 

 
 Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Non Appearance 
 

Q. Carefirst Specialty Pharmacy – Cinnaminson, NJ 
R. Millennium Specialty Pharmacy – Winter Park, FL 
S. ProLab Pharmacy – Paris, TX 
 
Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Non  
Appearance  
 
T. Ashli Healthcare Inc. – Bakersfield, CA 
U. Cardinal Health 200, LLC – Olive Branch, MS 
V. Coosa Valley Respiratory & Home Medical, Inc. – Sylacauga, AL 

12



3 

 

W. Handpiece Headquarters – Placentia, CA 
X. Heart Sail Medical – Decatur, AL 
Y. Lincare Inc. – Middletown, OH 
Z. London Medical Supply LLC – Wake Forest, NC 
AA. Teleflex LLC – Olive Branch, MS 
BB. Wound Care Resources, Inc. – Yorkville, TN 
 
Applications for Nevada Ambulatory Surgery Center – Non Appearance   
 
CC. Cimarron Surgery Center – Las Vegas, NV 
DD. Surgeon’s Surgery Center – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Application for Nevada Pharmacy – Non Appearance  
 
EE. Partell Specialty Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 

 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
5. Discipline 

 
A. Christopher Nevarez, MD  (19-090-CS-S) 

 
Dr. Nevarez was not present. 
 
Bridgette Kelly was present as counsel representing Dr. Nevarez. 
 
Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Dr. Nevarez was the medical director 
of Push IV, LLC in February 2018.  At that time, Push IV provided on-site and off-site medical 
treatment to patients, including the administration of dangerous drugs through intravenous 
therapy and/or injections using registered nurses and licensed paramedics.  Dr. Nevarez 
allowed non-practitioner staff members to possess the information and keys necessary to 
access and possess drugs from Push IV’s inventory of dangerous drugs without a licensed 
practitioner present.  Dr. Nevarez directed and allowed non-practitioner staff to possess and 
control dangerous drugs from Push IV’s inventory, including storing dangerous drugs in their 
cars or at their homes.  Dr. Nevarez frequently did not examine and did not establish a bona 
fide therapeutic relationship with the patient. 
 
Mr. Edwards presented a Stipulation and Order for the Board’s consideration.  He explained 
that there are four Causes of Action listed in the Stipulation and Order and explained that 
after further investigation, Board Staff is withdrawing the Fourth Cause of Action.  
 

13



4 

 

Dr. Nevarez shall receive a Letter of Reprimand, shall pay a total fine of $1,500.00 and an 
administrative fee of $1,500.00.  Dr. Nevarez shall notify and seek approval from the Board 
before becoming the medical director or practicing in any practice in which a substantial 
portion of the practice is providing injections or intravenous infusions of vitamins or fluids for 
rehydration. 
 
Ms. Kelly explained that Dr. Nevarez no longer works at Push IV and is in agreement with the 
Stipulation and Order as presented.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to accept the Stipulation and Order as presented. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Douglas Ross, MD   (17-100-CS-S) 
 
Douglas Ross appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Bridgette Kelly was present as counsel representing Dr. Ross. 
 
Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Dr. Ross was the medical director of 
Infuze LV, LLC in October 2017.  Dr. Ross allowed and directed non-practitioner staff 
members to access, possess and administer dangerous drugs to patients by intravenous and 
intramuscular injections.  Dr. Ross frequently had no contact and did not examine the patient 
to establish a bona fide therapeutic relationship with the patient. 
 
Mr. Edwards presented a Stipulation and Order for the Board’s consideration regarding Dr. 
Ross. 
 
Dr. Ross shall receive a Letter of Reprimand, shall pay a $1,500.00 fine and a $1,500.00 
administrative fee.  Dr. Ross shall establish and put into practice policies and procedures 
within his offices/clinics to ensure that a bona fide relationship between the patient and 
practitioner ordering a controlled substance or dangerous drug exists before any drug is 
ordered or administered, the practitioner who examines the patient and orders the drug 
maintains exclusive possession and control of the medication until after he or she creates a 
patient-specific and medication-specific order for the administration of the medication and the 
ensure proper possession and control of the medications. 
 
Dr. Ross had no objections to the Stipulation and Order presented. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to accept the Stipulation and Order as presented. 
 

14



5 

 

Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

C. Eric Math, MD   (19-083-CS-N) 
 
Dr. Math was not present. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where on June 3, 2019, Dr. Math completed a 
DEA 104 Surrender for Cause.  On or about June 4, 2019, Board Staff notified Dr. Math that 
his surrender of DEA Certificate of Registration No. BM4705616 for cause operated as an 
immediate suspension of his Controlled Substance Registration No. CS04598. 
 
Mr. Kandt explained that Dr. Math was notified of the suspension of his license and was also 
served a Notice of Intended Action and Accusation. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that he contacted Dr. Math’s attorney who requested that this matter be 
continued to a future meeting due to a pending criminal case. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Dr. Math’s suspension would remain in effect until the hearing. 
 

D. Eghomware Igbinovia, R.Ph (18-082-RPH-S and 18-131-RPH-S 
       Consolidated) 
E. ACRX Specialty Pharmacy  (18-082-PH-S and 18-131-PH-S 
       Consolidated) 

 
Eghomware Igbinovia was not present. 
 
Jay Devoy was present as counsel representing Mr. Igbinovia. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Mr. Igbinovia was the owner and 
managing pharmacist at ACRX Specialty Pharmacy where multiple compounding issues and 
record keeping issues were discovered by Board Inspectors during inspections of ACRX 
Specialty Pharmacy.   
 
Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Mr. Igbinovia and ACRX Specialty 
Pharmacy. 
 
The Respondents shall drop all pending litigation against the Board of Pharmacy.  ACRX 
Specialty Pharmacy shall have up to quarterly inspections at the company’s expense until 
either the FDA issues a close-out letter or for one year.  Mr. Igbinovia shall complete a 
course on sterile compounding. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve the Stipulation and Order as presented. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 

15



6 

 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
6. Hearing pursuant to NRS 233B.121 to contest ACRX Specialty Pharmacy’s 

involuntary closure pursuant to NAC 639.570 – 19-044-PH-S  NOTE: The Board may 
convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional 
competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named parties.  

 
No further action was taken due to the Stipulation and Order approved under Item 5 D & E. 
 
7. Applications for Nevada Pharmacy – Appearance   
 

A. Alto Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Emil Patel, Vice President and pharmacist, and Rory Wright, managing pharmacist, 
appeared and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering 
testimony. 
 
Mr. Patel stated that Alto Pharmacy is a retail pharmacy that would primarily serve as the 
preferred dispensing pharmacy for Teachers Health Plan. 
 
Mr. Patel and Mr. Wright answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Alto 
Pharmacy’s products and services provided, policies and procedures, advertising, ownership 
and Mr. Patel’s and Mr. Wright’s pharmacy experience. 
 
After discussion, the Board encouraged Mr. Patel and Mr. Wright to contact Board Staff to 
approve their building plans prior to building. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Alto Pharmacy’s Application for Nevada 

Pharmacy pending a positive inspection.  Alto Pharmacy shall have up to 
quarterly inspections at the company’s expense ($500 maximum per 
inspection).  Board Staff is authorized to evaluate and cancel additional 
inspections. 

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Pahrump Wellness Pharmacy and Nutrition Center – Pahrump, NV 
 
Jade Jacobo disclosed that she knows Mr. Rogaski and stated that she can participate in this 
matter fairly and without bias. 
 
President Penrod disclosed that he has worked with Mr. Rogaski and stated that he can 
participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 

16



7 

 

Thomas Rogaski, managing pharmacist, and Justin Curnutt, owner, appeared and were 
sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Curnutt stated that Pahrump Wellness Pharmacy is a retail pharmacy that provides non-
sterile compounding services. 
 
Mr. Curnutt answered questions regarding his past discipline, employment, and how he has 
kept up his pharmacy knowledge since he last practiced. 
 
Mr. Rogaski answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his work history, 
pharmacy experience and past discipline. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Rogaski and Mr. Curnutt regarding Pahrump Wellness 
Pharmacy’s products and services provided and compounding procedures. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern regarding Mr. Curnutt’s and Mr. Rogaski’s 
lack of experience with non-sterile compounding. 
 
President Penrod offered Mr. Curnutt the option to table Pahrump Wellness Pharmacy’s 
application to allow Mr. Curnutt and Mr. Rogaski time to become familiar with non-sterile 
compounding laws and practices. 
 
The Board tabled Pahrump Wellness Pharmacy’s application at Mr. Curnutt’s request. 
 
8. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Appearance  
 

A. A & W Pharmacy – Duchesne, UT 
 
Wade Poulson, managing pharmacist and owner, appeared and was sworn by President 
Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Poulson explained that A & W Pharmacy provides non-sterile compounding and mail 
services to patients. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. Poulson contacted Board Staff to self-report that A & W Pharmacy 
had shipped prescriptions into Nevada without a valid license.  He stated that Mr. Poulson 
was forthright with Board Staff and is applying to correct their error. 
 
Mr. Poulson answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the company’s policies 
and procedures, product testing, clean room specifications and current disciplinary status in 
Utah. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve A & W Pharmacy’s Application for Out-of-

State Pharmacy License with conditions.  A & W Pharmacy shall provide a copy 
of their recent inspection and documentation of the company’s pending 
discipline in Utah.  Board Staff is authorized to review and evaluate A & W 

17



8 

 

Pharmacy’s inspection and discipline documentation.  Board Staff may decide 
to inspect A & W Pharmacy at the company’s expense. 

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Edgepark Medical Supplies – Twinsburg, OH 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board Meeting. 
 

C. Westmoreland Pharmacy, Inc. – New Albany, IN 
 
Anthony Westmoreland, owner, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Long questioned Mr. Westmoreland regarding Westmoreland Pharmacy’s policies and 
procedure, products provided, product testing, pharmacy layout, compounding training and 
past discipline. 
 
Mr. Westmoreland answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve Westmoreland Pharmacy, Inc.’s Application for 

Out-of-State Pharmacy for non-sterile compounding services pending Board 
Staff review and approval of the company’s PCAB inspection and Indiana 
Board of Pharmacy inspection. 

 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
9. Application for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Appearance  
 
  PharmaCorr, LLC – Oklahoma City, OK 
 
Dawn Mustain, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony.   
 
Ms. Mustain stated that she would provide a Letter of Authorization allowing her to speak on 
behalf of the company. 
 
Ms. Mustain stated that PharmaCorr, LLC is an Out-of-State Compounding pharmacy that 
provides parenteral and mail services to patients. 
 
Ms. Mustain answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding PharmaCorr, LLC’s 
policies and procedures, products and services provided and her work history. 

18



9 

 

 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve PharmaCorr, LLC’s Application for Out-of-

State Compounding Pharmacy pending receipt of a Letter of Authorization 
allowing Ms. Mustain to speak on behalf of the company. 

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
10. Application for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility – Appearance  
 

SterRx, LLC – Plattsburg, NY 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board meeting. 
 
11. Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Appearance   
 

A. AA Medical (Rancho Drive) – Las Vegas, NV 
B. AA Medical (Eastern Avenue) – Las Vegas, NV 

 
Shantea Dixon, Regional Compliance Manager, and Billy Smith, Regional Director, appeared 
and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Dixon and Mr. Smith explained that AA Medical is applying for ownership change 
approval.   
 
Ms. Dixon and Mr. Smith answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the new 
ownership, staff and products and services provided. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve AA Medical’s (Rancho Drive) and (Eastern 

Avenue) Ownership Change Application’s for Nevada MDEG License. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

C. All Time Health Care – Las Vegas, NV 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board Meeting. 
 

D. Foothill Medical Supply, LLC – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Wayne Reaves, owner and manager, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 

19



10 

 

 
Mr. Reaves stated that Foothill Medical Supply, LLC will deliver medical supplies and oxygen 
to home-bound patients. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Reaves regarding the products and services provided by Foothill 
Medical Supply, LLC. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Mr. Reaves was unable to answer their 
questions. 
 
President Penrod offered Mr. Reaves the option to table Foothill Medical Supply, LLC’s 
application to allow the MDEG Administrator to appear and answer the Board’s questions. 
 
The Board tabled Foothill Medical Supply, LLC’s application at Mr. Reaves request. 
 

E. Optima Prosthetics & Orthotics, LLC – Reno, NV 
 
Susan Norell, administrator, and Cynthia Wilson, owner, appeared and were sworn by 
President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Norell answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Optima Prosthetics & 
Orthotics products and services provided, her work history and experience with prosthetic 
and orthotic products. 
 
Ms. Wilson answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Optima Prosthetics & Orthotics, LLC’s 

Application for Nevada MDEG License pending a positive inspection 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Jade Jacobo was not present for this matter. 
 
12. Request for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases Renewal – Appearance 

 
  Field Ocular Prosthetics LLC 
 
This matter was continued to a future meeting. 
 

13. Applications for Controlled Substance Registration - Appearance:   
 

A. Kristin Hestdalen, MD 
 
This matter was continued to a future meeting. 

20



11 

 

 
B. David J. Smith, MD 

 
David Smith appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Dr. Smith disclosed pending discipline in California on his application 
for controlled substance registration.   
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the pending case in California. 
 
Robert Odell, physician, and Barbara Rosigno, RN, appeared and were sworn by President 
Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Dr. Odell and Ms. Rosigno expressed support of Dr. Smith obtaining his Nevada Controlled 
Substance Registration and answered questions regarding the prescribing procedures and 
workflow in their clinic. 
 
After discussion, President Penrod offered Dr. Smith the option to table his application until 
the matter with California is resolved. 
 
The Board tabled Dr. Smith’s application at his request. 
 
14.  Application for Practitioner Dispensing Registration - Appearance: 
 
  Bruce K. Fong, DO 
 
Gener Tejero disclosed that his pharmacy fills prescriptions written by Dr. Fong, but stated 
that he can participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Bruce Fong appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Dr. Fong disclosed prior discipline on his application for practitioner 
dispensing registration. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Dr. Fong was dispensing medications out 
of his office without proper licensure. 
 
Dr. Fong stated that Board Staff notified him of his violation and explained that his office 
immediately ceased dispensing until he was issued his practitioner dispensing registration.  
 
Dr. Fong answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Bruce Fong’s Application for Practitioner 

Dispensing Registration pending a positive inspection.   

21



12 

 

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
15. Application for Pharmacist Renewal - Appearance: 
 
  Gurpartap Basrai 
 
Gurpartap Basrai appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony.  
 
Mr. Edwards stated that Mr. Basrai had appeared before the Board in January 2018.  At that 
time, the Board tabled Mr. Basrai’s request for renewal of his pharmacist registration until his 
pending case in California was resolved. 
 
Mr. Basrai explained that he was the owner of a pharmacy that was being investigated by the 
California Board of Pharmacy for substantial losses of hydrocodone and alprazolam.   
 
Mr. Basrai explained that due to his involvement in that case his California Pharmacist 
License was revoked, the revocation was stayed and his license was placed on probation for 
five years with conditions.  He testified that he no longer owns any pharmacies in California 
and is in compliance with his California Order. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve Gurpartap Basrai’s request for renewal with 

conditions.  Mr. Basrai’s Nevada Pharmacist Registration shall be placed on 
probation to match his probation in California.  Mr. Basrai shall notify Board 
Staff of any changes with his status in California.  Mr. Basrai must comply with 
all terms and conditions of his California Order and he shall appear before the 
Board for approval if he wishes to work as a pharmacist in Nevada. 

 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Public Comment September 5, 2019 9:00 AM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
16. Discussion:   Nevada’s Opioid Response Summit was held August 14th and 15th. 

During this summit, licensees and stakeholder questioned if there was an activity that 
the Board of Pharmacy could undertake to increase communication between 
licensees related to the prescribing and dispensing of opioid prescription.  

  
Elyse Monroy, Division of Public and Behavioral Health OPHI, appeared and provided a brief 
summary of the topics discussed during Nevada’s Opioid Response Summit.  Ms. Monroy 

22



13 

 

stated that the Summit included speakers and panels on a variety of topics including, 
overdose education and Naloxone training, Open Beds, sessions on prescribing for pain and 
addiction treatment. 
 
Beth Slemitz, Medicaid, appeared and explained that the Summit focused on better 
communication between pharmacists and practitioners in order to improve patient care.  Ms. 
Slemitz encouraged the Board to seek out more opportunities to educate pharmacists and 
encouraged pharmacists to participate in groups and events that combat the Opiate Crisis. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
Cat O’Mara, NSMA, appeared and discussed increasing communication between 
pharmacists and physicians and the changing roles and responsibilities of pharmacists and 
physicians.  Ms. O’Mara expressed support of increasing education to all parties. 
 
Tida Watkins, pharmacist, appeared and expressed support for providing more education to 
pharmacists. 
 
President Penrod closed the Public Comment. 
 
Ms. Long presented information regarding the results of AB 474. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding forming a workgroup including pharmacists and 
practitioners to discuss how to increase communication between all parties and provide more 
education. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to create a Workgroup at the Executive Secretary’s 

discretion. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
 
17. Nevada Ethics Law Training Provide by Yvonne M. Nevarez-Goodson, Esq. 

Executive Director of the Nevada Commission on Ethics 
 

Ms. Nevarez-Goodson, appeared and presented information regarding Nevada Law 
pertaining to ethics and the role of the Ethics Committee. 
 
18. General Counsel Report 
 
General Counsel had nothing further to report. 
 
19. Executive Secretary Report: 
 

23



14 

 

A. Financial Report 
 
Mr. Wuest explained that Board Staff is currently going through a financial audit and that the 
report would be available at the next meeting. 
 

B. Temporary Licenses 
 
Three temporary licenses have been issued since the last Board Meeting. 
 

C. Staff Activities: 
1. Meetings with Other Health Care Boards 
2. Presentation to UNLV School of Medicine 
3. Nevada Opioid Response Summit 
4. Open Beds Meeting 
5. Controlled Substance Task Force Meeting 
6. Three Stick Production 

D. Report to Board: 
1. Licensing software update 

 E. Board Related News: 
1. NABP District Meeting - Boise 

 F. Licensing Activities Report: 
1. PMP Integration  
2. Online CE activity 
3. Renewals  

 
20. Notice of Proposed Regulation Public Hearing Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2):   

 

1. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.250:  Restrictions on 

supervision.  The proposed amendment will authorize a pharmacist to supervise 
not more than a total of eight pharmaceutical technicians or six pharmaceutical 
technicians in training at one time in any non-dispensing pharmacy.  (LCB File No. 
R002-19) 

 
Ms. Long provided background information and read Sections 2, 4 and 6 into the record. 
 
Mr. Wuest presented a packet of written public comment. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
Liz MacMenamin, RAN, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. MacMenamin expressed support of the proposed language. 
 
Mary Staples, National Association of Chain Drug Stores, appeared and was sworn by 
President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Staples expressed support of the proposed language. 

24



15 

 

 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to adopt R002-19. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

 

2. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.520:  Schedule II.  The 
proposed amendment will add FDA approved dronabinol oral solutions to the 
controlled substances listed in Schedule II.  (LCB File No. R001-19) 

 
Ms. Long provided background information.  
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to adopt R001-19 as presented. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 

 

3. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The proposed 
amendment will add a new regulation authorizing the State Board of Pharmacy to 
require an applicant for a certificate, license or permit to pay any costs of 
inspection incurred by the Board.  (LCB File No. R005-19) 

 
Mr. Kandt provided background information. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding clarification for Section 8.  
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 

 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language with modifications to 

Section 8 as discussed. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 

25



16 

 

Action: Passed unanimously 
  

4. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.220:  Schedule of 

fees.  The proposed amendments to NAC 639.220 will increase the fees for the 
application for an initial registration, and the biennial renewal of a registration, as a 
registered pharmacist, pharmaceutical technician or pharmaceutical technician in 
training, or for authorization to prescribe or possess controlled substances, to 
cover the cost of maintaining the computerized program developed pursuant to 
NRS 453.162.  (LCB File No. R034-19) 

 
Mr. Wuest provided background information and presented the proposed fee increases for 
pharmacist, technician and controlled substance registrations. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
Cat O’Mara, NSMA, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. O’Mara expressed opposition to the proposed language and suggested the Board 
consider increasing the controlled substance registration gradually overtime.  She asked the 
Board to be mindful of the increasing costs of properly licensing, maintaining and operating a 
medical office. 

 
Ms. O’Mara stated that she received a call from Dr. Fong, DO and President of the 
Osteopathic Medical Association, and he expressed to Ms. O’Mara that they are also in 
opposition to the proposed language and fee increases. 
 
Board discussion ensued that based on the direction of the Sunset Committee and 
increasing costs being placed on the Board that the proposed fee increases are fair. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 

 
21. Notice of Proposed Regulation Workshop Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2)  
 

1. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.240 (Requirements for 

registration of pharmaceutical technicians), 639.242 (Registration of 

pharmaceutical technician in training) and 639.7425  (Registration of dispensing 

technician). The proposed amendments to the existing registration requirements for a 
pharmaceutical technician, pharmaceutical technician in training, and dispensing 
technician would remove prior criminal convictions or past history of drug abuse as 
mandatory disqualifiers from licensure and make denial for prior criminal convictions 

26



17 

 

or past history of drug abuse permissive consistent with the statutory requirements for 
other license categories. 

 
Mr. Kandt provided background information.  
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to 

Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 

 

2. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The proposed 
amendments will add a new regulation requiring a new managing pharmacist to 
complete 2 extra hours of continuing education on pharmacy management within one 
year of approval as the managing pharmacist. 
 

Mr. Wuest and Mr. Kandt provided background information.  They explained that the 
proposed language was crafted to help new graduate pharmacists and new pharmacy 
managers’ transition into their new roles. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
Tida Watkins, pharmacist, expressed support for the proposed language and explained that 
she believes this would have helped her greatly when she first became a managing 
pharmacist. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding having Board Staff create a video CEU regarding the role 
of a supervising pharmacist and the duties of a managing pharmacist.  The Board also 
discussed Board Staff providing a live CEU training within the first year a pharmacist is 
named the managing pharmacist. 
 

3. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The proposed 
amendments will add a new regulation requiring any discipline imposed by the Board 
to be reported to the National Practitioner Data Bank and to any professional licensing 
board that licenses a practitioner, and require any final decision that a person has 
engage in unlicensed practice in this state be reported to the National Practitioner 
Data Bank and to any professional licensing board that licenses a practitioner. 
 

Mr. Kandt provided background information.  He explained that the proposed language 
codifies the current practice of the Board. 
 

27



18 

 

Ms. Shake requested a correction to Sections 1 and 2 to read that “practitioner that was 
subject to discipline,” and “practitioner that was engaged in unlicensed practice in this state.” 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 

 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to adopt the proposed language with corrections and 

move forward to Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 

 

4. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The proposed 
amendments will add a new regulation requiring that the Executive Secretary, upon 
notice that an occupational licensing board that licenses a practitioner has placed that 
license on inactive status, place any certificate of registration issued by the Board to 
that practitioner pursuant to NRS 453.226 on inactive status, providing for notice to the 
practitioner of placement on inactive status, providing for a process to petition for 
reinstatement of a registration to active status, and providing a process for a registrant 
to request a hearing before the Board to contest or appeal the placement of a 
registration on inactive status or the denial of a petition for reinstatement of the 
registration to active status. 
 

 
Mr. Kandt and Mr. Wuest provided background information. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding the use of the word registration and/or license. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language with a correction to have 

Board Staff verify if the word registration or license should be used, and move 
forward to Public Hearing. 

 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

28



19 

 

5. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.250: Restrictions on 

supervision. The proposed amendment to NAC 639.250 will allow for an increase in 
pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio in certain pharmacy settings. 
 

Mr. Edwards provided background information and explained that the proposed language 
brought the pharmacist to pharmaceutical technician ratio to 4:1. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
Mary Staples, National Association of Chain Drug Stores, appeared and expressed 
opposition to the proposed language.  Ms. Staples stated that a 4:1 pharmacist to technician 
ratio and the elimination of pharmacy clerks would create a worse working environment for 
pharmacists.  Ms. Staples requested the Board consider removing the ratio or increasing it to 
8:1. 
 
Jeffrey Sinco, CVS Health appeared and expressed opposition to the proposed language.  
Mr. Since stated that the proposed ratio of 4:1 would not provide pharmacists with adequate 
help. 
 
Aaron Kim, pharmacist, appeared and stated that in some pharmacies, pharmacist hours are 
being cut.  He expressed that an increase in pharmacist help and more education for 
pharmaceutical technicians would be more helpful for pharmacists. 
 
President Penrod disclosed that Mr. Kim worked for him as a pharmaceutical technician, and 
stated that he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Lorrie Walmsley, Walgreens and Arizona State Board of Pharmacy Member, appeared and 
expressed opposition to the proposed language.  Ms. Walmsley stated that the 4:1 ratio 
would not provide pharmacists with adequate help. 
 
Liz MacMenamin, RAN, appeared and expressed opposition to the proposed language.  Ms. 
MacMenamin expressed concern that a ratio of 4:1 without pharmacy clerks would prevent 
pharmacies from being staffed appropriately to address the needs of patients. 
 
Mr. Edwards clarified that pharmacy clerks still exist in the proposed language, and explained 
the duties that clerks are allowed to perform. 
 
President Penrod closed the public comment. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding the changing roles of pharmacists and other ratio 
options. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to 

Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Gener Tejero 

29



20 

 

 
Aye:  Desmond, Mitchell, Tejero 
Nay:  Jacobo, Shake, Sullivan 
 
President Penrod voted Nay. 
 
Action: Motion does not carry 
 

6. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.510:  Schedule I. The 
proposed amendment to NAC 453.510 will add newly identified synthetic cannabinoid, 
cathinones and opiates to the controlled substances listed in Schedule I. 

 
Yenh Long provided background information. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to 

Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
22. Discussion on the matter of ACRX Specialty Pharmacy, Inc., a Nevada Corporation; 

and Eghomware Igbinovia, a/k/a Jerry Igbinovia, an individual vs. Nevada State Board 
of Pharmacy, 8th J.D. Case No. A-19-798928-C.  Please note that during this agenda 
item the Board may adjourn the meeting and exclude the public for an attorney-client 
conference on existing litigation pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b)(2). 

 
The Board called a brief recess to discuss pending litigation regarding ACRX Specialty 
Pharmacy and Eghomware Igbinovia and the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. 
 
23. Approval of 2020 Board Meeting Dates 
 
Mr. Wuest presented the 2020 Board Meeting dates. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the 2020 Board Meeting Dates as 

presented. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 

30



21 

 

 
Gener Tejero and Jade Jacobo were not present for this matter. 
 
24. Discussion: How does the following law effect pharmacist working in pharmacy; 
 
NRS 608.019  Periods for meals and rest. 
      1.  An employer shall not employ an employee for a continuous period of 8 hours without 
permitting the employee to have a meal period of at least one-half hour. No period of less than 30 
minutes interrupts a continuous period of work for the purposes of this subsection. 
      2.  Every employer shall authorize and permit all his or her employees to take rest periods, 
which, insofar as practicable, shall be in the middle of each work period. The duration of the rest 
periods shall be based on the total hours worked daily at the rate of 10 minutes for each 4 hours or 
major fraction thereof. Rest periods need not be authorized however for employees whose total daily 
work time is less than 3 and one-half hours. Authorized rest periods shall be counted as hours 
worked, for which there shall be no deduction from wages. 
      3.  This section does not apply to: 
      (a) Situations where only one person is employed at a particular place of employment. 
      (b) Employees included within the provisions of a collective bargaining agreement. 
      4.  An employer may apply to the Labor Commissioner for an exemption from providing to all or 
to one or more defined categories of his or her employees one or more of the benefits conferred by 
this section. The Labor Commissioner may grant the exemption if the Labor Commissioner believes 
the employer has shown sufficient evidence that business necessity precludes providing such 
benefits. Any exemption so granted shall apply to members of either sex. 
      5.  The Labor Commissioner may by regulation exempt a defined category of employers from 
providing to all or to one or more defined categories of their employees one or more of the benefits 
conferred by this section, upon the Labor Commissioner’s own motion or upon the application of an 
association of employers. Each such application shall be considered at a hearing and may be granted 
if the Labor Commissioner finds that business necessity precludes providing that particular benefit or 
benefits to the employees affected. Any exemption so granted shall apply to members of either sex. 
      (Added to NRS by 1975, 1583; A 1977, 82) 

 Should standards be set for limits regarding pharmacist workload? 

   
 
Board discussion ensued regarding Nevada Labor Laws and current pharmacy practices.   
 
After discussion, the Board directed Board Staff to find out about pharmacy practices in other 
states and to write an article about the Nevada Labor Laws for the Board’s newsletter. 
 
25. Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting: 
 
  October 9-10, 2019 – Las Vegas, Nevada 
 
26. Public Comment September 5, 2019 3:00 PM 
 
There was no public comment. 

31

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/Statutes/58th/Stats197507.html#Stats197507page1583
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/Statutes/59th/Stats197701.html#Stats197701page82


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

32



33



34



35

kmangosing
Stamp



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

58



 
MATRIX GUIDELINE FOR 
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS  

 
      1st Action  2nd Action  3rd Action 
 

 
Non ingested error    Letter   Letter   Hearing  
         Counseling CE + 
No counseling    $750.00  $1000.00  Hearing  
 
Attorney Fees and Costs                Actual   Actual    Actual   
 
Ingested no potential harm   $500.00  $1000.00  Hearing  
 
Ingested with potential harm 
or adverse outcomes   $1000.00  Hearing  Hearing  
 
Ingested with negative outcome   
or patient discomfort.    
No institution intervention   Hearing  Hearing  Hearing  
 
Ingested with significant negative   
health circumstance.    
With institution admit   Hearing  Hearing  Hearing  
 
Ingested with death related to 
inappropriate drug therapy   Hearing  Hearing  Hearing 

 
The investigative committee will review each case individually and may recommend a board 
hearing, particularly with mitigating circumstances such as inappropriate technician 
involvement or pharmacist malfeasance. 
 
In certain cases with ingested errors and significant negative health circumstances requiring 
institutional care, the investigative committee recommendation will be a board hearing. 
 
In all death cases resulting from inappropriate drug therapy a board hearing will occur. 
 
Attorney fees and costs may be added in contested disciplinary actions requiring extensive 
attorney preparation and presentation and are not described in the above matrix. 
 
The board has directed that ownership may be charged in disciplinary cases.  In non-ingested 
errors copies of admonition letters will be sent to management.  Accumulative actions for 
ownership monitoring will be based upon a 3 year period.  All actions including non-ingested 
errors will be given a case number and monitored. 
 
The Board has the authority to fine from $0.00 to $10,000 for each Cause of Action. 
 
          Updated May 2019 

59



60



61



62



63



64



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4A

65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B

87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4C

96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4D

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4E

114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4F

124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4G

136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4H

146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4I

156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4J

166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4K

176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4L

186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4M

195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4N

205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4O

215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4P

225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4Q

235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4R

245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4S

255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4T

265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4U

275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4V

289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5

299



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5A

300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5B

328



329



330



331



332



333



334



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5C

335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6

397



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6A

398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6B

412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6C

424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7

437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8

450



451



452



453



454



455



456



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9

457



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9A

458



459



460



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9B

461



462



463



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9C

464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



486



487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9D

495



496



497



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10

498



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10A

499



500



501



502



503



504



505



506



507



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10B

508



509



510



511



512



513



514



515



516



517



518



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11

519



520



521



522



523



524



525



526



527



528



529



530



531



532



533



534



535



536



537



538



539



540



541



542



543



544



545



546



547



548



549



550



551



552



553



554



555



556



557



558



559



560



561



562



563



564



565



566



567



568



569



570



571



572



573



574



575



576



577



578



579



580



581



582



583



584



585



586



587



588



589



590



591



592



593



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12

594



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12A

595



596



597



598



599



600



601



602



603



604



605



606



607



608



609



610



611



612



613



614



615



616



617



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12B

618



619



620



621



622



623



624



625



626



627



628



629



630



631



632



633



634



635



636



637



638



639



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13

640



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13A

641



642



643



644



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13B

645



646



647



648



649



650



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13C

651



652



653



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13D

654



655



656



657



658



659



660



661



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13E

662



663



664



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14

665



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14A

666



667



668



669



670



671



672



673



674



675



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14B

676



677



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14C

678



679



680



681



682



683



684



685



686



687



688



689



690



691



692



693



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15

694



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15A

695



696



697



698



699



700



701



702



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15B

703



704



705



706



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16

707



708



709



710



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17

711



712



713



714



715



716



717



718



719



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18

720



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19

721



722



723



724



725



726



727



728



729



730



731



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20

732



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21

733



EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT – October 9th, 2019 

 
 FINANCIAL REPORT 

 

 TEMPORARY LICENSES 
 

 STAFF ACTIVITIES 

 Meetings with Other Health Care Boards 

 Nevada Physician Society – Dave 

 Nevada Physician Society – Darla 

 FDA Compounding Meeting – Joe and Yenh 

 Open Beds Meeting – Darla and Yenh 
 

 

 REPORT TO BOARD 

 Licensing software update  
 

 

 BOARD RELATED NEWS 
 NABP District Meeting – Boise 

 Student Megan Flandro 

 
  

 ACTIVITIES REPORT 

 PMP Integration  

 Renewals  
 

 
 

734



735



736



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22

737



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22(1)

738



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22(2)

739



740



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23

741



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24

 

742


	Cover
	October 2019 Agenda
	2. Approval of September 4-5, 2019, Minutes
	3. October 2019 Consent Agenda
	A.	866 East Tremont Pharmacy LLC/Boca Pharmacy – Bronx, NY
	B.	AHF Pharmacy – Fort Lauderdale, FL
	C.	Berkley Pharmacy LLC – Warren, MI
	D.	CVS/pharmacy #11340 – Plantation, FL
	E.	CVS/specialty #48640 – Boise, ID
	F. KnippeRx Inc. – Charlestown, IN
	G.	Millennium Pharmacy – Mt. Juliet, TN
	H.	OptumRx – Oklahoma City, OK
	I.	Rochester Health Mart Pharmacy – Rochester, PA
	J.	Xpresso Pharmacy Inc. – Miramar, FL
	K.	Community, A Walgreens Pharmacy #21213 – Glendale, AZ
		L.	Crestview Pharmacy – Crestview, FL
		M.	Family Pharmacy – Sarasota, FL
		N.	Gem Drugs – Reserve, LA
	O.	APM Medical Supplies – Rockwall, TX
	P.	Bridgewater Health Supplies LLC – Oyster Bay, NY
	Q.	Cala Health, Inc. – Burlingame, CA
	R.	Care Concepts, Inc. – Van Nuys, CA
	S.	Energy Workers Medical Services, LLC – Fork, UT
	T.	Good Night Medical – Columbus, OH
	U.	Prollenium US Inc. – Raleigh, NC
	V.	Sawtooth Orthotics & Prosthetics, Inc. – Boise, ID
	W.	TLC Medical Supplies – Los Angeles, CA
	X. Visionary Surgery Center of Nevada- Reno, NV
	Y. CVS Specialty - Las Vegas, NV

	4.Discipline
	A.	Ravi Ramanathan, MD						15-047-CS-A-S
	B.	Beraldo Vazquez-Correa, MD					15-047-CS-B-S
	C.	Joshua Smith, PA							15-047-CS-C-S
	D.	Yaakov Dovid Kotlarsky, PA					15-047-CS-D-S
	E.	Jennifer Lauren Relph, PA						15-047-CS-E-S
	F.	Orlandis L. Wells, MD						19-211-CS-S
	G.	Allied 100, LLC							19-150-WH
	H. Americares Foundation, Inc.     19-151-WH
	I.	Bio Comp Pharma, Inc.						19-154-WH
	J.	Breg, Inc.								19-155-WH
	K.	Clinician's Choice Dental Products Inc.				19-158-WH
	L.	Dental City								19-162-WH
	M.	GC Mogam, Inc.							19-166-WH
	N.	Halyard Sales, LLC							19-170-WH
	O. Integrated Medical Systems, Inc.     19-175-WH
	P. National Cornerstone Healthcare Services Inc. (NCHS) 19-146-WH
	Q. Pharmaco Technology LLC     19-188-WH
	R. RLC Labs, Inc.       19-194-WH
	S. Virbac AH Inc.       19-202-WH
	T. WBC Group., LLC       19-204-WH
	U. Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC    19-206-WH
	V. X-GEN Pharmaceuticals, Inc.     19-209-WH

	5. Applications for Nevada Pharmacy – Appearance  
	A.	Aaron Pharmacy Inc. – North Las Vegas, NV
	B.	Evergreen Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV
	C.	Pahrump Wellness Pharmacy and Nutrition Center – Pahrump, NV

	 6.	Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Appearance 
	A.	Althea Pharmacy – Fort Mohave, AZ
	B.	Edgepark Medical Supplies – Twinsburg, OH
	C.	Premier Specialty Infusion, LLC – Hoffman Estates, IL

	7.	Application for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Appearance 
	8. 	Request for Reinstatement of Pharmaceutical Technician Registration - Appearance  
	9. Applications for Controlled Substance Registration - Appearance:  
	A.	Alex K. Curtis, MD
	B.	Rafael Mirchou, MD
	C.	Robert Toledo, DO				(16-013-PD-S)
	D.	Michael Wassef, DDS

	10. Applications for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility –  Appearance 
	A.	Complete Pharmacy and Medical Solutions, LLC – Miami Lake, FL
	B.	SterRx, LLC – Plattsburg, NY

	11.	Application for Pharmacist Renewal - Appearance:  
	12.	Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases –  Appearance  
	A.	All Time Health Care – Las Vegas, NV
	B.	MDRX, LLC – Henderson, NV

	13.	Applications for Intern Registration - Appearance:  
	A.	David A. Bacani
	B.	Austin R. Bladen
	C.	Madison J. Phuong
	D.	Analeah A. Presbitero
	E.	Jaimie L. Tran

	14.	Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training - Appearance:  
	A.	Miss K. Dailey
	B.	Joseph D. Repetti
	C.	Michelle M. Shadley

	15.	Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician - Appearance
	A.	Deborah A. Furlong
	B.	Danny H. Ramos

	16.	Application for Dispensing Technician in Training - Appearance
	17.	Application for Pharmacist Registration by Reciprocation - Appearance
	18.	Appearance Request:  Rob Geddes, Albertsons-Safeway
	19.	Discussion and Determination Presentation:  
	20.	General Counsel Report
	21.	Executive Secretary Report:
	22. Workshop
	22 (1) -Schedule 1
	22 (2) - Report conviction or administrative action

	23
	24



